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5 September 2008

Dear Mr Penney

DE Ref Number: 6830

Site Name: Myreton Additional Turbines

I am writing to tell you that the MOD has no concerns with the proposal as set out in
your pro-forma dated 15" August 2008,

The application is for 2 turbines at 74 metres to blade tip. This has been assessed
using the grid references below as submitted in your pro-forma.
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The MOD subject matter expert has identified a need for the turbines to be fitted with
aviation lighting in the interests of air safety. All turbines should be fitted with a 200
candela omni-directional red light at the highest practicable point.

If the application is altered in any way we must be consulted again as even the
slightest change could unacceptably affect us.

If you apply for planning permission you must ensure that the relevant planning
authority consults this office to ensure that no concerns have arisen since the date of
this letter.

If planning permission is granted you must tell us;
» the date construction starts and ends;

- the maximum height of construction equipment;
» the latitude and longitude of every turbine.
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This information is vital as it will be plotted on flying charts to make sure that military
aircraft avoid this area.

Yours sincerely

Chris Evans '
Assistant Safeguarding Officer — Wind Energy
Defence Estates
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